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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, September 21,2018 3:30 PM

To: "Winnie Chua'; SUR

Cc: assignments

Subject: FW: MV For SCJI3737A DOA:12/09/2018 OUR REF: M570644
Attachments: 1.pdf

Dear Winnie,

Thank you for the email.
Dear Janice,

Kindly assist

BEST REGARDS,
G.Nivitha | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-1972 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Winnie Chua [mailto:pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com]

Sent: Friday, 21 September 2018 3:25 PM

To: AIS-LOOI <aispl_looi@singnet.com.sg>; Wendy Tan <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; mail@vpappraisal.com
Cc: ASSIGNMENTS@LKKAUTO.COM

Subject: MV For SCJ3737A DOA:12/09/2018 OUR REF: M570644

Dear all,

Please let us have the mv soonest. Tks.

Best Regards

Winnie Chua
Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2556 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | pingping_chua@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M Sl G < Team of the Year

e

L 2016

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

A Member of BURTE INSURANCE GROUP




> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 21 Sep 2018

L\Lt") 1 ],'%,6 / / /JJ;’,/

~ O~

Singapore NRIC
1085F

SCJ3737A

No

22Sep 2018

MAZDA

MAZDAG 4-DOOR SEDAN 2.5L SPSEAT SR HID
Black

2014

PY20462231
IM6GJ1031F0146661
138.0 kW (185 bhp)
$22,059.00

28 Nov 2014

28 Nov 2014

0

$17,883.00

Yes
27 Nov 2024
$13,412.00

27 Nov 2024

E - Open Category
10

$73,900.00
$45,050.00
$58,462.00

OK



9/24/2018 Used Mazda 6 2.5A Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Graded A by

( 1 Owner Highest Spec, STA Grade A! $10K Driveaway! ) Under Agent (Trans Eurokars) Warranty! Very Smooth Drive! Bose Speaker! New 6 Months
Road Tax! High In House Loan Available At Low Interest! High...

Hamilton Autohub Pte Ltd
Posted: 07-Aug-2018 Tags: 2016 Mazda 6, Mazda 6, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

Mazda 6 2.5A $130,000 $13,570 fyr 04-Apr-2017 2,488 cc 22,527 km Luxury Available

Free Servicing Up To 60k Km. Please Call Or Whatsapp For A Non-Obligatory Discussion. Viewing Strictly Via Appointment Only.

Posted: 06-Aug-2018 Tags: 2017 Mazda 6, Mazda 6, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

Mazda 6 2.5A $86,000 $11,750 fyr 25-Mar-2015 2,488 cc 49,000 km Luxury Available
1 Lady Teacher Owner, 2nd Car. Well Kept.

Posted: 05-Aug-2018 Tags: 2015 Mazda 6, Mazda 6, Mazda, 6, Used Mazda

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status

For old advertisements, view Expired ads « Back (1 2 ) Next » 20 v | results/page

Home | New Cars ' Used Cars | Sell My Car = Directory | Products ' Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyata, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sports cars or stationwagons,
SUV, MPV, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You tan also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance, Find buy used Mazda 6 2,54,
Mazda 6 2.5A Singapore, used Mazda 6 2.5A Singapore, used Mazda 6 2.5A, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mazda 6 2.5A Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel
imparters, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, Visit our partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs,
real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, but no assurance can be given
that this information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does not assume any responsibility for errors or amissions ar warrant the accuracy of this infarmation.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us | Careers | Contact Us | Sitemap  Terms of Service | Privacy Policy | Personal Data Protection Statement
©2004-2018 sgCarMart. All rights reserved,
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